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Minutes:SB 2054 relates to weight limitations on highways.

Senator Solberg:(District 7, supports bill) Gave a little history on the bill. Gives an example of
last April receiving 6-9 calls about incident in Minot involving overweight fertilizer truck. The
counties and DOT have problems with overweight vehicles. He states that after calling Highway
Patrol, it was decided not to enforce current law involving permit fees.

Senator Espegard: Is the purpose of the weight restriction for the health of the highway?
Senator Solberg: Yes, but what you need to keep in mind is that tire width on fertilizer
spreaders are 40 inches, There is a lot less road damage because of less pressure per square inch.
Senator Espegard: As a general practice, do the spreaders and applicators use highways all the
time?

Scnator Solberg: In my experience, if there is more than 1 load they get a semi because
otherwise its not economically smazt.

Senator Espegard: So basically the equipment will be on roads to get to job site and back.

Sensator Solberg: Yes,
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Senate Transportation Committee
- Bill/Resolution Number 2054

Hearing Dates 1-11-01:; Sl

Senator Wahzek (District 29, supports bill) These Ag equipment are designed for field work-
and for less pressure per square inch and most time spent in fields anJ not on roads. He is
troubled by * Implements of husbandry” part of bill,

Senator O’Connell: ( District 6, supports bill) Currently you need a $20 permit every time. A
$20 ruanit does not cover the roads or breaking the law so what’s the point?

Senator Aarsveld: ( District 20, supports bill) He states that Trail County does not enforce
current law and i; in favor of proposed bill,

Dan Kuntz ( N.D. Grain Dealer’s Assoclation, Lobbyist #249, supports bill) See attached
testimony.

Gary Knudson ( N.D. Ag Association, Lobbyist #102, supports bill) * This law is necessary
for distribution of products. “May not" should be changed to “Will not”, (Line 10)

No opposition,

Grant Levl: (NDDOT, neutral) Concerned about * implement of husbandry” (line 6-7). Hands
out proposed Amendments to bill 2054, (See attached) |

Senator Stenehjem: Can you get a single day or blanket permit?

Grant Levl: I will check and get back to you.

Senator Stenjehem: Obvibusly there will be restricted bridge limit weight, Most back roads
will be posted, will he be able to haul his equipment down there?

Grant Levi: 1 am not sure at this time,

Hearing closed. Discussion follows.

Senator Stenjehem: I understand what it is what you would like to do- we need to get someone

over here to help us get this down and explain things.
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Bill/Resolution Number 2054

Hearing Dates 1-11-01:; 1-19-01;2-1-01

Senator Espegard: [ don’t have a problem with moving farm equipment, but I do have problems
with it getting out of hand,

Hearing reopened on SB 2054 6 Discussion reopened on bill,

Senator Stenchjem: Currently, Yo-wehave a daily or seasonal overweight limit permit?

Doyle Schulz: (NDHP; Supports) Yes we do. Seasonal permit is $50 and daily trip permit is $20.

Senator Stenehjem: I want Senator O’Connell to work with this. What I want it to say is 550 per

inch with thread, not allowed over 80,000 Ib., and check to sce if the speed is appropriate,

Hearing closed.

Committee reconvened orf P

Senator O’Connell presents proposed amendment and hands out testimony. Sce attached.
Senator Trenbeath motions to accept proposed amendment, Seconded by Senator Bercier. Roll
Call taken 6-0-0, Senator Trenbeath made a motion to Do Pass as amended, Seconded by Senator

Bercier, Roll Call 6-0-0, Floor carrier is Senatotr O'Connell.




FISCAL NOTE
Requested by Legislative Council

02/05/2001

Bill/Resolution No.:
Amendment to: SB 2054

1A. State fiscal effect: /dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations
compared to funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.,

. 1999.2001 Biennium 2001-2003 Biennium 2003-2005 Biennium
d General Fund| Other Funds [Genera! Fund| Other Funds [General Fund| Other Funds
3 Revenues
[Expenditures
Appropriations
1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political
subdivision.
B 1999-2001 Biennium 2001-2003 Biennium 2003-2006 Bisnnium
~School School School
Counties Citles Districts | Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Distriots

2. Narrative: /dentify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and include any comments
relavant to your analysis,

I This bill as amended no longer has a fiscal impact on the state. The latest version of the legislation has
removed any reference to eliminating permits for the movement of the equipment referenced in the
legislation, ‘

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, for each revenue type
and fund affected and any eamounts Included in the executive budget,

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, for each
agency, line item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected,

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, of the effect
on the biennial appropriatinn for each agency and fund affected and any amounts included in the
executive budget. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and

appropriations.
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FISCAL NOTE

Requested by |.egislative Council
01/05/2001

REVISION

Bill/Resolution No.: SB 2054

Amendment to:

1A. State fiscal effect: /dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations
compared to funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

1999-2001 Biannium 2001-2003 Biennium 2003-2005 Biennium
General Fund| Other Funds |General Fund| Other Funds |General Fund| Other Funds
Revenues ($60,000) {$65,000)
[Expenditures ($6,200) (86,800}
Appropriations

1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate politi.al
subdivision.

1999-2001 Biennium 2001-2003 Biennium 2003-2005 Biennium
School School School
Countles Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts

2. Narrative: /Identify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and include any comments
relevant to your analysis.

To provide an appropriate estimate of the fiscal impact for this legislation, additional
information is needed such as anticipated vehicle density/day, axle configuration, axle
loadings and width of tire contact with pavement. . Based on available information, it has to
be assumed that damage to the highway pavement section can be expected should ali
restrictions relative to loadings on the pavement surface be eliminated as proposed by this

legislation.

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Providy detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and
fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget,

The revenue reductions shown for the two future bienniums reflect the loss of revenue for
the anticipated permits sold during the biennium x the $50 fee.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, for each agency,
ine item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.




. Reduction of expenditures for not selling the permits eliminated by the proposed legislation.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, of the effect on
the biennfal appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive
budget. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations.

ame: Jerry Horner Agency: NDDOT
one Number: 328-4443 Date Prepared: 12/20/2000
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FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Councii
12/14/2000

BilllResolution No.: ~  SB 2054

Amendment to:

1A. State fiscal effect: /dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agwiicy appropriations
compared to funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.,

1999-2001 Biennium 2001-2003 Biennium 2003-2005 Biennium
General Fund| Other Funds [General Fund| Other Funds (General Fund] Other Funds
Revenues (860,000} ($66,000]
[Expenditures $6,200 $6,800
Appropriations

1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political
subdivision.

1999-2001 Blennium 2001-2003 Biennium 2003-2006 Biennium
School “School School
Countles Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Distriots

2. Narrative: /dentify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and include any comments
relevant to your analysis,

To provide an appropriate estimate of the fiscal impact for thig legislation, additional information is needed
such as anticipated vehicle density/day, axle configuration, axle loadings and width of tire contact with
pavement. . Based on available information, it has to be assumed that damage to the highway pavement
section can be expected should all restrictions relative to loadings on the pavement surface be eliminated as

proposed by this legislation,

3. State fiscal effect detall: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts, Provide detall, when appropriate, for each revenue type and

fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

The revenue reductions shown for the two future bienniums reflect the loss of revenue for the anticipated
permits sold during the biennium x the $50 fee.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenriiture amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, for each agency,
line ftem, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

Reduction of expenditures for not selling the permits eliminated by the proposed legislation.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, of the effect on
the biennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amnunts included in the executive
budget. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for axpenditures and appropriations.
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'10265’.0101 Prepared by the Legislative Councii staff for
Title. Senator O'Connell
Fabtruary 1, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2054

Page 1, line 8, remove "an implement of*
Page 1, line 7, remove "husbandry nor to the commercial”
Page 1, line 8, replace "and" with "or"

Page 1, line 9, replace "one hundred five" with "eighty", remove "five hundred", replace
"47854,00" with “38287.39", after the cloging bracket insert "or if the weight does not
axceed five hundred fifty pounds (249.48 kilograms) per inch of width", and replace "A”
with “The highway patrol shall issue a seasonal permit”

Page 1, line 10, remove "fee or permit may not be required”

Page 1, line 11, after the period insert "The seasonal permit issued under this subsection or
under subdivigion d of subsection 1 of section 39-12-04 entitles an individual with the
rmit to operate a vehicle as allowed by either of these provisions. A seasonal permit
ssued under this subsection is subject to the requirements of subdivision d of
subseoction 1 of section 39-12-04, except a vehicle exempted by this subsection which is
an implement of husbandry is not required to have proot of financial responsibility and
does not have to be operated by a commercial entity."

Renumber accordingly
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Roll Call Vote #: \

2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO.
2 054

Senate Transportation Committee

:] Subcommittee on
or
Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number o215, olo|

Action Taken Do P&.S&

Motion Made By Seconded
By CAL ™

Senators No Senators
} | Szaator Stenchjem, Chairman Senator Bercier
. ) Senator Trenbeath, Vice-Chair Senator O’Connell

Senator Espegard
Senator Mutch

Total  (Yes) (.é’
Absent O

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




Date: 2 l
Roll Call Vote #: /-

2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO.

7054
Senate Transportation Committee
__J Subcommittee on
or
Conference Committee
Legislative Council Amendment Number
Action Taken b o DGL‘SS A_S A ﬂqnchck____
Motion Made By - Seconded
| Ve nbo. a‘”’W By B{f C L
Senators Yes | No Senators Yes | No
| § Senator Stenehjem, Chairman X Senator Bercler b 1X
Senator Trenbeath, Vice-Chair X Senator O’Connell 5 pVa
/I Senator Espegard N
Senator Mutch X
. Total  (Yes) Lo No ®)
Absent Q
Floor Assignment Sen . O L&MM\
: If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




' REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-19-2221
February 2, 2001 12:25 p.m. carrier: O'Connell
Insert LC: 10265.0101  Title: .0200

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
S8 2054: Transporiation Committee éSen. Stenehjem, Chairman) recommends
AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS
(6 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2054 was placed on thg Sixth
order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 6, remove “an implement of"
Page 1, line 7, remove "husbandry nor to the commercial®
Page 1, line 8, replace "and” with “or"

Page 1, line 9, replace "one hundred five" with "eighty”, remove "five hundred", replace
*47854.00" with "38287.39", after the closing bracket insert “or if the welight does not
exceed five hundred fifty pounds [249.48 kilograms] per inch of width", and replace "A"
with "The highway patrol shall issue a seasonal permit"

Page 1, line 10, remove "fee or permit may not be required”

Page 1, line 11, after the period insert “The seasonal permit issued under this subsection or
under subdivision d of subsection 1 of section 39-12-04 entitles an individual with the
ermit to operate a vehicle as allowed by either of these provisions. A seasonal permit
ssued under this subsection Is subject to the requitements of subdivisiond of
subsection 1 of section 39-12-04, except a vehicle exempted by this subsection which
i an Implement of husbandry Is not required to have proof of financial responsibility

and does not have to be operated by a commerclal entity."

Renumber accordingly

i

(8) DEBK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 BR.19-2221
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2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2054
House Transportation Committee
0 Conference Committee

Hearing Date February 15, 2001

Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #
1 X 623

Comunittee Clerk Signature %MW
- \d 7

Minutes: Rep, Weisz - Chairman opened the hearing on SB 2054 as engrossed: A BILL for an

Act to create and enact a new subsection to section 39-12--05.3 of the North Dakota Century
Code, relating to weight limitations on highways.

Sen, O'Connell: | represent District 6, Grand Forks. Last spring somebody bought a floater in
Grand Forks and was moving it to Dickinson. These floaters have about a 40” tire, They travel
probably about 35 mph. He crossed the scale in Minot. When he weighed in the front was 9800
pounds -- the back axle was 21,240 which put him over weight on a 20,000 restriction.

They had a new guy on the scale in Minot, The next day they sent the Patrol after him. They
brought him back and he had 2 tons in -- as you know they do bounce a little, That put him over
pretty good on the scale. He unloaded it. He was 21,240 pounds on the back axle for a total of
31,000. About that titme Senator Solberg's phone started jumping off the hook and so did mine as

he was a neighbor of ours, That is why this bill {s Lafore --- as far ag square inches of tire on the

ground -~ eveaything was GK. What wo did over in the Seraf., ¥ \we - The Patrol doesn’t ok at
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House Transportation Committee ..
Bill/Resolution Number SB2054

_Hearing Date Febiuary 15, 2001

the square inches of tire-- they look at the 40" tire -- they spread that weight over the 40™ -- so
what we did in the Senate was not allow over 550 pounds per inch of tire. That is basically what
we did in the Senate. There was some concern that it should be a daily permit. -- Thats a real pain
because these people sometimes move 7-- 8-- 10 times a day. You have to have it in the mail ---
it Is next to impossible to do. So what we did is we put a | time seasonal permit for $50 which
they already have to use and commercial operators have show proof of $300,000 insurance and
we exempt the farm from having to show proof of insurance,

Rep. Weisz - Chairman ( 909 ) Why did the Senate amend this down from the 105 (thousand

pounds )?

Sen., O’Connell; The 105 was what we thought we should cover everybody but take the highways
like the Interstate -- the ---you know the 80,000 pounds is what you have without a special
permit. There is no way --- somebody always finds a way -- so if you take one of these machines
that we use like Cargill gets -- if you put 6 tons of fertilizer in it you still only come up with
42,000 pounds. So we thought we were in the variance area,

Rep. Weisz - Chairman ( 956 ) So your big issue the axle weights? The single axle?

Sen, O’Connell: Right -- the single axle was the big thing, They had the big tire on the ground.
We had the DOT work up schedule and it nearly always came up to about 450 pounds per inch,
Rep. Hawken: ( 1001 ) Why doesn’t the farmer have to show proof of insurance?

Sen. O'Connell; At this time they are exempt from the law. So we put it in that they didn’t have
to shiww financial proof for $300,000. But the commercial you want the $300,000 in case

something -~ or whatever,
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House Transportation Commitiee
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2054
Hearing Date February 15, 2001

Rep. Pollert - Vice Chairman: ( 1035 ) Was there discussion on what they call the ‘Rogators’
and the size of their tires which might be 9” tires -- some are 10” and I think they go up to 15™?
Sen. O’onnell: Yes sir -- thete was a lot of discussion because they do go down to a 6” tire, We
discussed that with DOT also. Most get down to a 9.5 * tire. They were still legal. What is
happening we will probably have to change the law in 2 years anyway -- South Dakota is doing
study on all sizes of tires -« | run a 42" width of tire -- and that’s 18,5 by 42 -- I have a lot more
tire on the ground because of the height and that is what they are studying in South Dakota.

So rather than look at just the width -~ look at how much tire is on the ground, South Dakota is
doing an in-depth study -- and if I remember what comes out of South Dakota -~ they kind of
figure we’re exempt from most everything until they get their study done,

Rep. Weisz - Chairman ( 1153 ) Did the speed issue corne up at all? Like the Rogator, for
example, they are limited to 20 - 30 mph speeds anyway.

Sen, O'Connnell: Yes -- it was one of the in depth issues for discussion. On the tires the
manufacturers -- they put right on the tires -« the recommended -~ not to exceed 25 mph,

Also we were a little bit scared - at ong time, too -~ may be they are going to be running on the

shoulder -- instead of the road -« but we did look at it - we didn’t put it on, So that possibly one

for discussion «- the speed limit,

Rep. Jensen: ( 1214 ) What is a Road - gator?

Seir. O'Connell: A rogator 15 basically one of these high wheeled spravers that you can walk
underneath ---now most of them have a lift -- some of them do have optional equipment that
spreads the hydraulic drive -« but they basically go down between ruws -- sunflowers, beans -«

and go through standing crops - like we have the rmidge problem now -- a lot of them have the
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Bill/Resolution Number SB 2054
Hearing Date February 15, 2001

9.5 -- some of them down to the 6” tires but mostly those aren’t used the whole lot in the spring
--they are used mostly in the summer -- could be used for liquid chemical in the spring but that
doesn’t happen much anymore -- Il bring a book in for your.

Rep. Ruby: (1358) What is the legal weight per square inch now?

Sen, O’Connell: What we do now is no* to exceed 550 per inch of tire . They are not required to
cross the scales but this one did at Minot and he wouldn’t have had to.

Rep: Aarsvold: I represent District 20 -- Traill County. | am a co-sponsor of this bill. I am also
representing several ground applicators in my District who have concerns about the current law
and would like to see the bill as amended in Senate become law. 1 do have a black and white
photo of the Rogator -- and some other industrial information that will be important for the
commiittee to review as they deliberate on this particular bill. The bill was amended significantly
in the Senate and for the most part as a farmer and a patron of the elevators who own and use
ground application equipment -~ for the most part I as a farmer «-- and as a patron of elevators
who own and use ground application - [ don’t have a problem -- other than perhaps the 550
pounds -- again it gets back to the Rogator issue whose high clearance narrow tired machine that
go into standing crops typically and apply usually liquid chemical or fertilizer -- they are some
that are applying dry products but «for the most part they are not widely used -- if a all in North
Dakota -- the 550 pound per linear inch does become a problem if they are applying fertilizer --
particularly, The water based products are not a problem -- witi; ‘e lighter carrier --they are able
to fall under that 550 pound per inch required that bill would put in place. I think the formula is
flawed in that [ the diameter of the whec! is a critical issue and Senato. O’Connell did touch on

that but wo are now looking at tires that are 6.5 or 7.0 feet high as opposed to the traditional ag
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tire --- I remember running a D John Deere with 28” tires -- a now we went to , I guess the 32 -
pretty soon we tried the 38 and now were at 46 plus inch tires in height. So the diameter has
dramatically increased the square inches of tire are applied to the road when they are moving
these implements on the road -- and also in the field for that matter-- so I would hope the
committee would consider that -- in talking to some of folks who are in the business -- they even
suggest to expand this to 600 pound per inch and retain the formula --- for the most part put them
within the parameters of the law. | also suggest there might well be a nced for an emergency
clause on this bill to provide for an opportunity for the farmers who might be in the field betore
this bill would become law with an effective date of July 1. I would suggest to the committee to
consider the emergency clause g0 that we could make this legal for the current spring plenting
season.

Rep. Pollert - Vice Chairman; 1776 ) These sprayers whether they be dry or chemical -«- in the
spring this equipment is goin » . have be empty if you are talking the 6” or 7” tire going out to
the field -- s0 you are going to have to havc an extra trip for that place of business to bring the

carrier of the water or the chemical trucks «- the dry fertilizers -- is that correct?

Rep. Aarsvold: That is correct. | remind the committee that those types of tires would not be used

in the spring time of the year, Typically they would use the 15” width tire in the spring. Then
when they get to the standing crops then they narrow up. But at least the applicators in my area

have not gone narrower than 12.9 inch tire - even in standing crop. So they would fit well within

the 600 pound per inch which I suggested.
Rep, Pollert - Vice Chajrman: What Is the weight of an empty Rogator?
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Bill/Resolution Number SB 2054
Hearing Date February 15, 2001

Rep. Aarsvold: The information is there with the packet of materials -- I thinks its 23,000

pounds - that is rough number ---

Rep. Weisz - Chairman They vary from 8,500 to 28,000 pounds.

Rep. Jon Nelson: I serve District 7 -- which is all of Pierce, McHenry and part of Ward County.

1 come here to add bipartisan support. Obviously this is an important issue, especially in the
spring of the year when most of the application -- the equipment and these tires are on the road. |
think the technical questions have been answered.

Terry Traynor: [ am with the Association of Counties. We feel it is appropriate to appear as we
had some concerns when the bill first came up in the Senate. It was much broader and it was a
little concerning to the road officials in the counties because of the exemption of the weight
limits but the Senate did a great job in narrowing to specific implements and specific conditions
that they are using them in, So we are offering our support for the bill as it was amended.

Rep. Follert - Vice Chairman: (2193 ) In the discussion about the 600 pounds would the
counties have a problem with that?

Terry Tralynor: There was discussion about that in the Senate. There was some apprehension
about -- one of the things we were talking about was the speed -~ of course every pound you add
on that -- the speed is perhaps an even more important factor -- we were assured that because of
the speed limitations in the equipment itself that they only travel 35 miles an hour -- that was the
controlling factor and also the higher speed the damage to these very expensive tires would was
the thing most applicators were most concerned about. So they felt that speed limit wasn't
necessary In the bill, It is sort of self regulating but the road official were worried about the

weights and of course we have think about the speeds,
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Dan Kuntz: I am here on behalf of the North Dakota Grain Dealers Association. The Grain
Dealers Association represent over 90% of the grain elevators in the State. Many of these
elevators operate this type of equipment for commercial application for their patrons. This is an
important business fiot only for the input suppliers but also the farmers. These pieces are on the
road for only a very short time of the year. Because the weather and field conditions -- farmers
and applicators have a very narrow window in terms of when this equipment need to be out there
and put these chemicals down. It is explained to me that this equipment is not only moving from
the place of business out to the farm but between farms and between fields and they have to
cross roads and are on the roads for short distances to get to another field. Having to unload the
fertilizer and the chemicals for those short trips would really slow the operations down and add
to the expense. We would appreciate your support of SB 2054,

Gary Knutson: I am with the North Dakota Agricultural Association, Our primary membership
base are the agronomy centers around the state. They do operate these units. We have been

involved from the start. We feel, at least for the moment, that it meets the needs of members and

meet a lot of the situations where it is critical that we go with units where the cur;e‘%state law

would require us to have tender fleets and a lot of extra expenditure in equipment to go out in the
field empty. We feel that his a good methodology to deal with the problem.

OPPOSITION TESTIMONY

Tim Horner: I from the ND DOT - and | am an engineer for Office of Program Services,

Rep. Weisz - Chairman ( 2604 ) Do you ( the Department ) have any data as though how

difference in damage there is on the road say -~ between a speed of 25 versus 50 mph for the
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same -- | am looking the effects of speed on impacts -- do you have any data that shows tha:
relationship?

Tim Horner: | am not aware of any such study like that. There be some underway now that we
are not aware of,

Rep, Weisz - Chairman It is the Departments position that speed is a factor in ---

Tim Horner: Yes speed does have an impact on heavy loads. In bridge design in particular we
put an application factor for impact loads of moving vehicles onto the static load.

Rep. Carlson: (2697 ) This bill is or places an exemption; what is the standard -- this one says
not exceed 80,000 pounds -- but because this an exception to that -- what normal be?

It says the gross weight limitations in section 1 and 2 do not apply to this type of vehicle -~ what
would be apply to every other type vehicle?

Tim Horner: I am not aware what the allow would cover -- that would be more the Highway

Patrol area.

Rep. Weisz - Chairman ( 2775 ) That would be 32,000 on a single axle. -«if you don't count ??7?

You are licensed for over that -

Rep. Carlson: (2788 ) I am trying -~ to equate this to what would be in use when it is normal - -
so would this apply anytime you would use this equipment on the roads -- even if there are load
limits on the road? In the spring time there are load limits. The reason [ ask this is because we do
build in the rural areas and there are time when we can't get our excavator, we can't get our
concrete trucks, we can’t get our gravel trucks to our job sites -- because of the load limits and
the effect it might have on the roads -- I am just trying to figure out what or how far this pushes

the envelope beyond what we could haul done that same road.
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Tim Hormer: | don't have answer for that as that is not my area of expertise.

ikep. Carlson; I don't care who answers that -- | just want to know.

Rep. Welsz - Chairman (2918 ) Being there is no one else who wishes to appear for or against

SB 2045, the hearing for receipt of further testimony is closed. (2918),




2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2054B

House Transportation Committee
Q Conference Committee

Hearing Date March 1, 2001

Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #
2 X 205

PV e

Minutes: In work session -- 2:00 PM - March 1, 2001. Rep, Weisz - Chairman had the Clerk call

Committee Clerk Signature % 147

the roll and opened the discussion on SB 2054,

Rep. Pollert - Vice Chairman offered the following amendment: “ on line 8 after ‘the’ insert

“vehiclestravels at speeds of 30 miles per hour or less,” and we would also like to add at the

bottom an emergency clause.

Following discussion-- Rep. Pollest - Vice Chairman move that amendment as proposed be

approved.

Rep. Hawken: I move to second the motion.

On a vo.ce vote the amendment carried.

Rep. Pollert - Vice Chairman moved a ‘Do Pass as Amended’ for SB 2054,
Rep. Kelsch: Isecond the raotion.

On roll call vote SB 2054 carried: 9 yeas 2 nays 3 absent. Rep. Pollert was designated to
carry SB 2054 on the floor.




‘ Date: 2/) /o,

Roll Call Vote #:

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL YOTES
BILL/RESOLUTIONNO, S8 20548

House _Transportation Committee

Subcomnuittee on
or
Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number
Action Taken D rPéLS S 4g m&ﬁl o
Motion Made By BFA 7‘90 / /{ //— Seconded By & /2 ﬁ Ig ZS ¢ ﬁ

Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No

Robin Weisz - Chairman v Howard Grumbo v
Chet Pollert - Vice Chairman v’ John Mahoney v
Al Carlson v— | Arlo E. Schmidt v
Mark A. Dosch vV’ Elwood Thorpe A
Kathy Hawken v~
Roxanne Jensen ¥
RaeAnn G, Kelsch el
Clara Sue Price H
Dan Ruby v
Laure! Thoreson v

Total  (Yes) Q No 2

Absent 8

Floor Assignment @]Q , 970‘ //e ’,71,

. L€ the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




REPORT OF 8TANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: HR-36-4884

March 2, 2001 12:35 p.m, Carrier: Pollert
insert LC: 10265.0201 Title: .0300

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
8B 2084, as engrossed: Transportation Commitiee (Rep. Welsz, Chairman) recommends
AMENCMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when 8o amended, recommends DO PASS
(9 YEAS, 2 NAYS, 3 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2054 was placed
on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 2, after *highways" Insert "; and to declare an emergency”

Page 1, line 8, after "the" ingert "vehicle travels at speeds of thirty miles [48.28 kilometers) per
hour or less or the”

Page 1, after line 18, Insert:

"SECTION 2. EMERGENCY. This Act Is declared to be an emergency
measure.”

Renumber accordingly

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 HR-36-4684




2001 SENATE TRANSPORTATION

CONFERENCE COMMITTEE

SB 2054




2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO., SB 2054
Senate Transportation Committee

X Conference Committee

Hearing Date 3-29-01:4-5-01;4-10-01

Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #
2 X 0.0-40.8
4-5 ] X 0.0-19.5
4-10 | X 0.0-9.7 —

Committee Clerk Signature _ﬂ,%ﬁtt&__gah%_

Minutes: SB 2054 relates to weight limitations on highways,

Senator Stenehjem: To e [ read this to say that if you travel less than 30 mph, it doesn’t matter
how much you weigh. Just because you drove slow, you could drive whatever you want to on the
road. That was not our intent.

Rep. Weisz: We are in reality looking at two different vehicles, a chemical applicator and a
fertilizer spreader. If vehicles are willing to drive slower causing less damage to the road, they
would be exempt from the 550 Ib.. per inch width requirement. The rational for that has to do
with the type of machine, type of tire, and the fact that by doing this, these machines could go
directly to the fields. The purpose of this is not to exempt them from the 80,000 Ib.., but the
vehicle would be exempt if they drive under 30 mph, they should be exempt from the 550 per
square inch. South Dakota didn’t used to have a weight restriction, they put speed limits cn it.
We do not take the different tires and variables into account. A tall tire has way more traction.

The top speed of these Rogators are 30 mph. Floaters can drive 50-60 mph. Then you get into the
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issue of the amount of impact that has on the roads and we are saying that should be subject to
the 80,000 and 550 per square inch, which takes care of any abuse on the roads.

Senator Stenehjem: [ don’t sce that we limited them to 80,000 lb.,

Rep. Welsz: That is possible, that was not our intent, It was only to exempt them from the 550
per square inch for speeds under 30 mph. The language is unclear.

Senator Stenchjem: Currently it’s illegal the way they are running now and that is where the
problem started. I was willing to make a compromise with existing law as long as they did not go
over the 550 1b.. per inch with the tread. Maybe this does not take into account every machine,
Rep. Welsz: I don’t think Rogators have to be in here because I think farm tractors don’t have to,
We are putting them in this group only to make it clear. We are going to have a real issuc if every
farm tractor is now subject to 550 per square i_nch.

Senator O’Connell: On Rogatore, in the Spring a wider tire is used and as the rows get narrower
they go from the 18 inch tire down to the 9 inch.

Rep. Welsz: We are not taking into account the diameters and heights. A tire with 24 inch
diameter and 32 inches of height has way less tire on the road than the extremely narrow tire
that’s 54 inches tall. We are penalizing that tire because we are not taking this into account,
Senator Trenbeath: The type of ‘.re you are talking about is different than the truck tire. The

truck tire is going to have much more footprint based on it’s tread than the tall tractor tire.

Rep.Weisz: | would disagree with that assumption. If you look at the contact patch of a truck tire

versus a 54 inch tire, I will guarantee you that the contact is going to be 2-3 times more and we
are going to penalize them. In reality, I am not sure if you can even regulate them, We just

wanted to make it clear in this legislation.
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Senator Stenehjem: Maybe we should just leave them out and worty about them some other

time,

Rep. Welsz: There {s an issue with the floaters because they are on a licensed truck chassis and

travel at highway speeds.

Senator Stenehjem: I think we should uddress in this legislation those trucks that it was
intended to address. If we end up with a problem on these other ones, then we will address it in
another piece of legislation,

Senator O'Connell: South Dakota is going to be doing a study on tires, treads, ctc. So this will
be changed in another 2 ycars anyway, but we do need this bill for the next 2 years,

Rep. Welsz: Do you have a problem with deleting “chemical applicator™?

Senator O’Connell; Yes, I do to keep things clear, They need to be covered,

Rep. Pollert: I can see where the wording is getting confusing because it looks like we have 3
separate categories. If we could amend the cill to say A= 80,000 Ib.. B= 550 {b., and then have a
subdivision that would address the 550 1b. saying “if the speed was 30 mph or less”.

Senator Stenchjem: So if | can get a 4 tired vehicle with 9 inch tires to weigh 80,000 Ib., then it
would be legal to drive down the road.

Rep. Pollert: In all essence, yes.

Rep. Weisz: If you set it at 46,000 for that clasg, it would be wonderful.

Senator O’Connell: I have some Ag chemicals data, 12.6 tires weigh approximately 12,500 Ib.,
the front axle weighs 6100. Sn you get 484 lb.. per square inch on the front and 508 Ib.. per
square inch on the rear.

Discussion and calculations on pounds per square inch,

Senator Stenehjem: What is going to happen on a #2 road restriction?
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Rep. Weisz: They are still subject to the national limits,

Rep. Pollert: Tho reality is that these Rogators are going to run down the road anyway and we
have got to make these legal.

Rep. Welsz: I've served on a township board for years. There has never been a single complaint
or concern with one of these rigs damaging a road because they don’t do it. They spread the load
out and drive slowly.

Senator Trenbeath: What are Minnesota and lowa doing?

Senator O’Connell: South Dakota did a study that was inconclusive and now are going to do
another study on various tites, speeds, ete. Some other southern states where the heat is, Rogators
are required to be hauled. They run with narrow tires down there so it’s a different situation,
Senator O’Connell: What do you know about the SD study?

Levi Grant: South Dakota is studying this issue. The issue is inch per tire width contact, speeds,
and the damage done to roadway. They are considering all different types of tires. It is my
understanding that they can operate on roadways until the study is completed. [ am not familiar
with speed restrictions, It's my understanding that in the past, the Highway Patrol allowed these

vehicles out on the roadways. There was a situation where a particular machine was driving

across the state. He pulled into a scale and it came to the Highway Patrol’s attention that he was

exceeding the weight limitations.

Senator Stenchjem: What do you want this bill to look like Rep. Weisz?

Rep. Weisz: For simplicity state, we would exempt them and put the emergency clause on,
Exempt them until we come back in 2003 and hopefully they will have the study done.

Senator O’Connell: What would your speed recommendation be?
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Levi Grant: We did ask them to add a speed provision. It’s centered around a number of
different things, [ believe we asked for 25 mph, and it was moved to 30 mph, 1 would be
comfortable at 30 mph,

Rep. Welsz: In my personal experience, it’s usually not an issue until vou hit 35 mph because
then they bounce.

Senator Trenbeath hands out proposed amendment # 10265.0202.

Discussion held on proposed amendment.

Senator Stenchjem: Lovi Grant would you do some tesearch involving a random sample of
county engineers and get their views?

Levi Grant: [ would be happy to do that,

Comimittee closed, -

Committee reopened 06-:59

Amendments handed out by Senator Trenbeath and Rep. Weisz.

Senator Trenbeath and Rep. Weisz both explain their proposed amendments.

Senator Trenbeath: The situation we are trying to address is not necessarily with the counties,
but with find these township supervisors at the time you need to find them, which is usually in
the Spring of the year to get these things done. Keep in mind the contractual situations also.
Senator Trenbeath: The situation is not necessarily whether a gravel pit is in your township or

county, but rather the road system you have to take to get it from point A to point B could be

across a number of counties. You will never get all of those people at the table at one time or a

circulated document,
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Senator Stenehjem: Sen. Trenbeath, you only address the paved roads. Also, most paved roads
are county and not township roads, If we do something like this, are we forcing the counties and
townships to put load restrictions on all the roads that they never had to do before?

Senator Trenbeath: The amendment as | presented it would not allow the counties to set
restrictions on a construction haul road. This is not a situation that has the potential to harm
townships and counties, All it is doing {s giving the presumption that 105,500 is allowable, the
contractor is still liable for the damage.

Senator Stenehjem: This is complicated enough and is an issue separate and I believe it should
be a bill where both sides could come in and discuss this, This deserves a hearing of it’s own,
Senator O’Connell: We could put in for a delayed bill,

Senator O’Connell: 1 contacted my county commissioners and there wasn't one of them that
was in favor, Their concerns were with the damage that wasn’t seen right away.

Rep. Grumbo: In my area where the gravel pits are, | see the hundreds of trucks for the summer
projects driving the roads. You sce the effects and breakups of the roads about now, Spring, as a
result of these Summer projects.

Senator Trenbeath: If this amendment were to pass, you would see fewer trucks, but bigger.
Those roads to the gravel pits are continually used so there is, [ suspect, continuos maintcnance,
Senator Stenehjem asks opinions of the spectators/experts in the conference room.

All legislators except Senator Trenbeath seem to be in mutual agreement that the only issue that
should be in question here is SB 2054,

Senator Trenbeath: I would certainly be able to work witt Rep. Weisz to work with his

amendments and move forward.

Conference Committee closed on 4-5-01,
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Conference committee reopened ong-10-01,

Rep Weisz hands out amendments.

Rep. Weisz: Basically, this breaks out the vehicles into two separate categorics,

Senator Stenehjem: What are we doing on page 1, Subsection 2?

Senator Trenbeath: This is an editing situation which makes things clearer. It does not change
current law,

Levi Grant: (Deputy Dircctor for Engincering) States that SD is continuing the study and they
will continue to follow up and look at the SD study for next session.

Senator Stenehjem; [ would like (o see the 35mph changed to 30mph.

Rep. Weisz moves adoption of amendment with the change from 35mph to 30mph. Seconded by

Senator Trenbeath, Voice vote called. All in favor.,

Senator Stenehjem; For the record, the motion was made to accept proposed amendments with

the change from 35mph to 30 mph,

Senator O'Connell motions to Do Pass as amended. Rep. Pollert seconds. Roll call taken. 6-0-0.
Floor carriers are Senator O’Connell and Rep. Weisz,

Committee closed,
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PROPOSED AMENDMEN''S TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL 2064

Page 1, line 1, replace "a" with "two" and replace "subsection" with
"subsections”

Page 1, line 2, after "highways' insert "; and to declare an emerwency"

Page 1, line 8, after "the" insert "vehicle travels at gpeeds of thirty
miles [48.28 kilometers) per hours or less or the"

Pago 1, after line 18, irsert:

"SECTION 2. A neow suksection to section 39-12-05.3 of the 1999
Supplement to the North Dakota Century Code is created and enactud as

followsi

The director, and local authorities, as to highways under their
respective jurisdictions, may issue permits authtorizing vehicles necesgsary
for a particular highway construction project to exceed weight limitations
stated in subsections 1 and 2, but not in excess of a gross weight of ons
hundred five thousand five hundred pounds [47854,00 kilograms}. The
director or local authority may nct issue such permit wjithout assurance by
the permitee that all road damage will be mitigated within 30 days of
project completion and necessary efforts will be made to ensure public
safety during the project to the satisfaction of the director or local
authority. The director or local authority may deny a permit request for
reasons of public safety, structure inadequacy, and past performance in

damage mitigation.
SECTION 3. EMERGENCY. This Act ls declared to be an emerqgency measure"

Renumber accordingly




10266,0202 Frepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. * Senalor Tren
arch 26, 2001
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO, 2054

That the House recede from iia amendments as printed on page 72 of the Senate Journal and
page 782 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate Blll No, 2054 be amended as

follows:

Page 1, line 2, after "highways" Insen “; to amend and reenact sutsnction 2 of section
39-12-05.3 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating o welght limitations on
highways; and to declare an emergency”

Page 1, alter line 3, Insert:

"SECTION 1. AMENDMENT, Subsection 2 of section 39-12-05.3 of the 1999
Supplement to the North Dakota Century Code Is amencied and reenacted as follows:

2. Subject to the limitations Imposed by subsaction 1 on tires, wheel, and axle
loads, the gross weight of which exceeds that determined by the formula

on
W= sooqhm 12N + 36)
X

where W equals the maximum grroso welght in pounds on any vehicle or
combination of vehicles; L equals distance In feet between the two extreme
axles of any vehicle or combination of vehicles; and N equals the number
of axles of any vehicls or cotnbination of vehicles under consideration, The
gross weighi on etate highways may not exceed one hur:dred five
thousand five hundred pounds [47654,00 kilograms] unless otherwise

-

3 < s a <

Page 1, underscore lines 6 and 7

[4

Page 1, line 8, underscore "the" and Insert Immediatsly thereafter "yghicle tr
thity miles [48.28 kilometers] per hour or less or the" and underscore "gjross weight
does not exceed eighty thousand pounds [38287.39 kllogramsj or"

Page 1, urderscore I'nes 9 through 18

Page 1, after line 18, ‘'sert:

"SECTION 3. EMERGENCY. This Act Is declared to be an emergency
measure.”

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 10265.0202
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10265.0203 ‘i--—- Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for

Title. Senator Trenbe
"""ﬁ?rn 4, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2054

That the House racede from its amendments as printed on page 728 of the Senate Journal and
ﬁ’ge 782 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate Bill No. 2054 be amended as
ollows:

Page 1, line 1, replace "create and enact a new subsection to" with "amend and reenact”
Page 1, line 2, after "highways" insert "; and to declare an emergency”

Page 1, line 4, replace "A new fubsection to section” with "Section”

Page 1, line 5, replace "created end enacted” with "amended and reenacted”

Page 1, after line 5, insert:

"39-12-05.3. Weight limitations for vehicles on highways other than the
interstate system.

1. A person may not operate on a highway;-whieh that is not part of the
interstate system; any vehicle:

| 3 With with a single axle that carries a gross weight in excess of twenty
thousand pounds [9071.85 kilograms] or a whee! load over ten thousand
pounds [4535.92 kilograms]. A wheel may not carry a gross weight over
five hundred fifty pounds [249.48 kilograms) for each inch [2.54
centimeters) of tire width. Axles spaced forty inches [101.60 centimeters)
apart or less are considered as one axle. On axles spaced over forty
inches [101.60 centimeters) and under eight feet {2.44 meters] apart, the
axle load may not exceed seventeen thousand pounds [7711.07 kilograms)
Ber axle, with a maximum of forty-eight thousand pounds [21772.32
llograms) gross weight on any grouping of three or more axles. The wheel
load, in any instance, may not exceed one-half the allowable axle load.
Spacing between axles ls measured from axle center to axle center.

2. Subject to the limitations imposed by subsection 1 on tires, wheel, and axie

loads,ﬂ‘ BY Not gperate on g | yay inat is not part o3 ine
interstate system any vehicle the gross weight of which exceeds that
determined by the formula of:

W-SOO(hN{* 12N + 36)

where W equals the maximum gross weight in pounds on any vehicle ot
combination of vehicles; L equals distance In feet between the two extreme
axles of any vehicle or combination of vehicles; and N equals the number
of axles of any vehicle or combination of vehicles under consideration. The
ross weight on state highways may not exceed one hundred five thousand
ve hundred pounds [47854.00 kilograms) unless otherwise posted and on
all other highways ths gross weight may not exceed eighty thousand
unds [36287.39 kilograms] unless designated by local authorities for
ighways under their jurisdiction for gross weights not to exceed one
hundred five thousand five hundred pounds [47854.00 kilograms]. Local
i authorities are encouraged to assess all :«ads under their jurisdiction and

Page No. 1 10268.0203
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designate the roads for the appropriaty weight limits allowed under this
subsection. ‘

3. The gross weight limitations in subsections 1 and 2 do not apply to
equipment the director and the state highway patrol approve for exemption.
The exemption may not exceed one hundred five thousand five hundred
pounds [47854.00 kilograms]. For every vehicle approved for exemption
the highway patrol sha!! issue a nontransferable permit valid for one year.
The highway patrol may charge an administrative fee for the permit.

4. The director, and local authorities, as to the highways under their
respective jurisdictions, may Issue permits authorizing a specific motor
vehicle to exceed the weight limitations stated in subsections 1 and 2 by
ten percent. The permits may not provide for a gross weight in excess of
one hundred five thousand five hundred pounds [47854.00 kilograms). The
permits must provide only for the movement of agricultural products from \
the field of harvest to the point of initial storage site, and for the collection
and transport of solid wastes, during the period from July fifteenth to
December first, and for the general movement of products during the
period from December first to March seventh. The appropriate
jurisdictional authority shall establish an appropriate fee ior the permits and
direct how they shall be issued. The highway patrol shall issue the permits
authorized by the dirsctor.

5. The director, and local authorities, as to highways under their respective ,
jurisdictions, may Issue permits authorizing all vehicles carrying potatoes or
sugar beets to exceed weight limitations stated in subsections 1 and 2 by
ten percent during the period from July fifteenth to December first. The
permits may not provide for a gross weight in excess of one hundred five
thousand five hundred pounds [47854.00 kilograms]. The appropriate
jurisdictional authority shall establish an appropriate fee for the permits and
direct how t1ey shall be issued. The highway patrol shall issue the permits

authorizea by the director.
6"
Page 1, underscore lines 6 and 7
Page 1.A!lne 8, underscore "the" and insert Immediately thereafter "yehicle travels at speeds of

thirty miles (48.28 kilometers] per hour or less or the" and underscore "gross weight
doss not exceed eighty thousand pounds *38287.39 kilograms] o

Page 1, underscore lines 9 through 18
Page 1, after line 18, insert:

SECTION 2. EMERGENCY. This Act is declared to be an emergency
measure.”

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 2 102660203
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2054

That the House recede from its amendments ¢s printed _n page 728 of the Senate Journal and
;)e:lge 782 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate Bill No. 2054 be amended as
ollows:

Page 1, line 1, replace "create and enact a new subsection to” with "amend and reenact”

Page 1, line 2, after "highways" Insert *; to provide an expiration date; and to declare an
emergency"

Page 1, line 4, replace "A new subsection to section” with “Section”
Page 1, line 5, replace "created and enacted” with "amended and reenacted”
Page 1, after line 5, insert:

*39-12-05.3. Welght limitations for vehicles on highways other than the
interstate system.

1. A person may not operate on a highway-whieh that is not part of the
interstate system; any vehicle:

4 With with a single axle that carries a gross weight in excess of twenty
thousand pounds [9071.85 kilograms) or a wheel load over ten thousand
pounds [4535.92 kilograms)]. A wheel may not carry a gross weight over
five hundred fifty pounds [249.48 kilograms)} for each inch [2.54
centimeters] of tire width. Axles spaced forty inches [101.60 centimeters)
apart or less are considered as one axle. On axles spaced over forty
inches [101.60 centimeters] and under eight feet [2.44 meters] apart, the
axle load may not exceed seventeen thousand pounds [7711.07 kilograms)
Eer axle, with a maximum of forty-eight thousand pounds [21772.32

llograms} gross weight on any grouping of three or more axles. The wheel
load, in any Instance, may not exceed one-half the allowable axle load.
Spacing between axles Is measured from axle center to axle center.

2. Subject to the limitations imposed by subsection 1 on tires, wheel, and axle
loads, a person may not operate on a highway that s not part of the
Interstate system any vehicle the gross weight of which exceeds that
determined by the formula of:

wasoo%unamae)
-1

where W equals the maximum gross weight in pounds on any vehicle or
combination of vehicles; L equals distance in feet between the two extreme
axles of any vehicle or combination of vehicles; and N equals the number
of axles of any vehicle or combination of vehicles under consideration. The
gross welght on state highways may not exceed one hundred five thousand
five hundred pounds [47854.00 kilograms] unless otherwise posted and on
all other highways the gross weight may not exceed elghty thousand
unds [36287.39 kilograms] unless designated by local authorities for

ighways under their jurisdiction for gross weights not to exceed one

hundred five thousand five hundred pounds [47854.00 kilograms). Local

Page No. 1 10265.0204




authorities are encouraged to assess all roads under their jurisdiction and
designate the roads for the appropriate weight limits allowed under this
subsection.

The gross weight limitations in subsections 1 and 2 do not apply to
squipment the director and the state highway patrot approve for exemption,
The exemption may not exceed one hundred five thousand five hundred
pounds [47854.00 kilograms]. For every vehicle approved for exemption
the highway patrol sRall issue a nontransferable permit valid for one year.
The highway patrol gay charge an administrative fee for the permit.

The director, and local authorities, as to the highways under their
respective jurisdictions, may issue permits authorizing a specific motor
vehicle to exceed the weight limitations stated in subsections 1 and 2 by
ten percent. The permits may not provide for a gross weight in excess of
one hundred five thousand five hundred pounds {47854.00 kilograms]. The
permits must provide only for the movement of agricultural products from
the field of harvest to the point of initial storage site, and for the collection
and transport of solid wastes, during the period from July fifteenth to
December first, and for the general movement of products during the
period from December first to March seventh. The appropriate
jurisdictional authority shall establish an appropriate fee for the permits and
direct how they shall be Issued. The highway patrol shall issue the permits
authorized by the director.

The director, and local authorities, as to highways under their respective
jurisdictions, may issue permits authcrizing all vehicles carrying potatoes or
sugar beets to exceed weight limitations stated in subsections 1 and 2 by
ten percent during the period from July fifteenth to December first. The
permits may not provide for a gross weight in excess of one hundred five
thousand five hundred pounds [47854.00 kilograms]. The appropriate
jurisdictional authority shall establish an appropriate fee for the permits and
direct how they shall be issued. The highway patrol shall issue the permits
authorized by the director.

&n
Page 1, underscore line 6

Page 1, line 7, underscore "self-propelled fertilizer spreader”, remove “or selt-propelled
agricultural chemical applicator”, and underscore “if"

Page 1, underscore line 8

Page 1, replace line 9 with "to movement of a self- lled agricultural ical applicator if
the aross weight does not exceed forty-five thousand pounds (20411,66 Kllograms),
Movement under this section is limited to a maximum of thirty-five miles [56.33

kilometers] per hour on a highway"

Page 1, line 10, remove "of width" and underscore ". The highway patrol shall issue a seasonal
permit for the movement of*

Page 1, underscore lines 11 through 18

Page 1, after line 18, Insert:

"SECTION 2. EXPIRATION DATE. This Act is elfective through July 31, 2003,
and after that date is ineffective.

Page No. 2 10265.0204
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SECTION 3. EMERGENCY. This Act is declared to be an emergency
measure.”

Flenumber accordingly

Page No. 3 10265.0204
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2054

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on page 728 of the Senate Journal and
Fa'llge 782 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate Bill No. 2054 be amended as
ollows:

Page 1, line 1, replace "create and enact a new subsectich to" with "amend and reenact”

Page 1, line 2, after "highways" insert *; to provide an exniration date; and to declare an
emergency”

Page 1, line 4, replace "A new subsection to section" with "Section”
Page 1, line 5, replace “created and enacted” with "amended and reenacted”
Page 1, after line 5, insert:

"39-12-05.3. Weight limitations for vehicles on highways other than the
interstate sysiem.

1. Aperson may not operate on a highway—whieh that is not pari of the
Interstate system; any vehicle:

4 With with a single axle that carries a gross weight in excess of twenty
thousand pounds {9071.85 kilograms] or a wheel load over ten thousand
pounds {4535.92 kilograms]. A wheel may not carry a gross welight over
five hundred fifty pounds [249.48 kilograms) for each inch [2.54
centimeters] of lire width. Axles snaced forty inches [101.60 centimeters)
apart or less are considered as one axle. On axles spaced over forty
inches [101.60 centimeters) and undor eigt: feet [2.44 meters] apar, the
axle load may not exceed seventeen thousand pounds [7711.07 kilograms)
per axle, with a maximum of forty-eight thousand pounds [21772.32
kilograms) gross weight on any grouping of three or more axles. The whee!
load, in any Instance, may not exceed one-half the allowable axle load.
Spacing between axles s measured from axle center to axle center,

2. Subject io the limitations imposed by subsection 1 on tires, wheel, and axle

loads, a petson may not operate on a highway that is not part of the
interstate system any vehicle the gross welght of which exceeds that

determined by the formula of:
W = 500 (hﬂ + 12N + 36)
-1

where W equals the maximum gross weight in pounds on any vehicle or
combination of vehicles; L equals distance in feet between the two extreme
axles of any vehicle or combination of vehicles; and N equals the number
of axles of any vehicle or comblination of vehicles under consideration. The
gross weight on state highways may nol exceed one hundred five thousand
five hundred pounds [47854.00 kilograms) unless otherwise posted and on
all other highways the gross weight may not exceed elghty thousand
unds (36287.39 kilograms] unless designated by local authorities for

ighways under thelr jurisdiction for gross weights not to exceed one

hundred five thousand five hundred pounds [47854.00 kilograms). Local
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athorities are encouraged 1o assess all roads under their jurisdiction and
degign%te the roads for the appropriate weight fimits allowed under this
subsection.

The gross weight limitations in subsections 1 and 2 do not apply to (
equipment the director and the state highway patrol approve for exemption.

The exemption may not exceed one hundred five thousand five hundred

pounds [{47854.00 kilograms). For every vehicle approved for exemption

the highway patrol shall issue a nontransferable permit valid for one year.

The highway patrol may charge an administrative fee for the permit.

The director, and loca! authorities, as to the highways under their
respective jurisdictions, may issue permits authorizing a specific motor
vehicle to exceed the welght limitations stated in subsections 1 and 2 by
ten percent. The permits may not provide for a gross weight in excess of
one hundred tive thousand five hundred pounds {47854.00 kilograms]. The
permits must provide only for the movement of agricultural products from
the field of harvest to the point of Initial storage site, and for the collection
and transport of solid wastes, during the period from July fifteenth to
December first, and for the general movement of products during the
petiod from De “ember first to March seventh. The appropriate
jurisdictional authority shall establish an appropriate fee for the permits and
direct how they shall be Issued. The highway patrol shall issue the permits
authorized by the director.

The director, and local authorities, as to highways tinder their respective
jurisdictions, may issue permits authorizing all vehicles carrying potatoes or
sugar beets to exceed weight limitations stated in subsections 1 and 2 by
ten percent during the period from July fifteenth to December first, The
permits may not provide for a gross weight in excess of one hundred five
thousand five hundred pounds [47854.00 kilograms]. The appropriate
jurisdictional authority shall establish an appropriate fee for the permits and
direct how they shall be issued. The highway patrol shall issue the permits
authorized by the director.

an

Page 1, underscore line 6

Page 1, replace line 7 with “self-propelled fertilizer spreader If the vehicle does not travel at
speeds In excess of thirty-five miles [56.33 kilometers] per hour when toaded over

one-half capacity and”

Page 1, line 8, underscore "the gross welght does not exceed eighty thousand pounds
[38287.39 kilograms]" and remove "or"

Page 1, remove line 9

Page 1, line 10, remove "of width", underscore the period and insert immediately thereafter

"The qross weight limitations in subsections 1 and 2 do not apply to movement of a
sell-propelled agr ral chemical applicator if the vehicle does not travel at speeds in

r i
axcess_of thirly miles [48.28 kllometers] per hour when loaded over one-half capacity
8

and the gross weight does not exceed forty-five thousand pounds (20411.66
kilograms).", and underscore "The highway patrol shall issue a seasonal permit for the

movement of”
Page 1, underscore lines 11 through 18

Page 1, alter line 18, insert:

Page No. 2 10265.0207




“SECTION 2. EXPIRATION DATE. This Act is effective through July 31, 2003,
and after that date is ineffective.

. SECTION 3. EMERGENCY. This Act is declared to be an emergency
measure.”

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 3 10265.0207
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10265.0208 Adopted by the Conterence Committee ,
Title.0400 April 10, 2001 A )

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO 2054

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on page 728 of the Senate Journal and
?ehge 782 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate Bill No. 2054 be amended as
ollows:

Page 1, line 1, replace "create and enact a new subsection to" with "amend and reenact”

Page 1, line 2, after "highways" insert "; to provide an expiration date; and to declare an
emergency”

Page 1, line 4, replace "A new subsection to section" with *Section”
Page 1, line 5, replace "created and enacted" with "amended and reenacted”

Page 1, after line 5, insert:

"39-12-05.3. Welght limitations for vehicles on highways other than the
interstate system,

1. A person may not operate on a highway~whiek that is not part of the
interstate systomiy any vehicle:

3= Witk with a single axle that carries a gross weight In excess of twenty
thousand pounds [9071.85 kilograms] or a wheel load over ten thousand
pounds [4535.92 kilograms]. A wheel may not carry a gross weight over
five hundred fifty pounds [249.48 kilograms] for each inch [2.54
centimeters] of tire width, Axles spaced forty inches [101.60 centimeters]
apart or less are considered as one axle. On axles spaced over forty
inches [101.60 centimeters] and under eight feet [2.44 meters] apart, the
axle i0ad may not exceed seventeon thousand pounds [7711.07 kilograms]
ef axle, with a maximum of forty-eight thousand pounds [21772.32
dlograms] gross weight on any grouping of three or more axles. The wheel
load, in any instance, may not exceed one-half the allowable axle load.
Spacing between axles is measured from axle center to axle center.

Subject to the limitations imposed by subsection 1 on tires, wheel, and axle

loads, & person may not operate on a highway that is not part of the
t C) vehicle the gross weight of which exceeds that

determined by the formula of:
W =500 (%H«r 12N + 36)

where W equals the maximum gross welght in pounds on any vehicle or
cnmbination of vehicles; L equals distance in feet between the two extreme
axles of any vehicle or combination of vehicles; and N equals the number
of axles of any vehicle or combination of vehicles under consideration. The

ross welght on state highways may not exceed one hundred five thousand
ive hundred pounds [47854,00 kilograms] unless otherwise posted and on
all other highways the gross wei?ht may not exceed eighty thousand

unds [36287.36 kilograms) unless designated by local authorities for

ighways under their jurisdiction for gross weights not to exceed one
hundred five thousand five hundred pounds [47854.00 kilograms}. Local
authorities are encouraged o assess all roads under thelr Jurisdiction and

Page No. 1 10265.0208
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designate the roads for the appropriate weight limits allowed under this
subsection.

The gross weight limitations in subsectioiis 1 and 2 do not apply to
equipment the director and the state highway patrol approve for exemption.
The exemption may not exceed one hundrad five thousand five hundred
pcunds [47854.00 kilograms). For every vehicle approved for exemption
the highway patrol shall issue a nontransferable permit valid for one year.
The highway patrol may charge an administrative fee for the permit.

The director, and local authorities, as to the highways under their
respective jurisdictions, may issue permits authorizing a specific motor
vehicle to exceed the weight limitations stated in subsections 1 and 2 by
ten percent. The permits may not provide for a gross weight in excess of
one hundred five thousand five hundred pounds [47854.00 kilograms). The
permits must provide only for the movement of agricultural products from
the field of harvest to the point of initial storage site, and for the collection
and transport of solid wastes, during the period from July fifteenth to
December first, and for the general movement of products during the

eriod from December first to March seventh. The appropriate
urisdictional authority shall establish an appropriate fes for the permits and
direct how they shall be Issued. The highway patro! shall issue the permits
authorized by the director.

The director, and local authorities, as to highways under thelr respective
jurisdictions, may issue permits authorizing all vehicles carrying potatoes or
sugar beets to exceed welght limitations stated in subsections 1 and 2 by
ten percent ciuring the perlod from July fifteenth to December first. The
permits may not provide for a gross welght in excess of one hundred five
thousand five hundred pounds [47854.00 kilograms]. The appropriate
Jurisdictional authority shall establish an appropriate fee for the permits and
direct how they shall be Issued. The highway patrol shall issue the permits
authorized by the director.

5—“"
Page 1, underscare line 6

Page 1, replace line 7 with "self-propelled tertilizer spreader If the vehicle does not travel at
sneedis. In 0XCoss of thirty miles [48.28 kilometers] per hour when loaded over one-half

Page 1, line 8, underscore "the gross welght does not exceed eighty thousand pounds
[38287.39 kilograms)" and remove "or"

Page 1, remove line 9

Page 1, line 10, remove "of width", underscore the period and insert immediately thereafter
"T welght limitations In subsections 1 and 2 do not apply to movement of g
cultural chemical applicator if the vehicle does not travel at speeds In

self-propell
gxcess of thirty miles [48.28 k per hour when loaded over_g%g-_hgéf_@gam

{does . 0 [20411.6¢
", and underscore "The highway patrol shall issue a seasonal permit for the
movement of"

Page 1, underscore lines 11 through 18

Page 1, after line 18, Insert:
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ot
"SECTION 2. EXPIRATION DATE. This Act is etfective through July 31, 2003,
and after that date is ineftective.

SECTION 3. EMERGENCY. This Act is declared to be an emergency
measure.”

Renumber accotdingly
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REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420) Module No: HR-63-8292
April 10, 2001 1:43 p.m.
Insert LC: 10265.0208

REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
SB 2054, as engrossed: Your conference committee (Sens. Stenehjem, Trenbeath,
O'Connell and Reps. Welsz, Poilert, Grumbo) recommends that the HOUSE RECEDE
from the Hous.> amendments on SJ page 728, adopt amendments as follows, and
place SB 2054 on the Seventh order:

That the House recede trom its amendments as printed on page 728 of the Senate Jourrial
and page 782 of the House Journal and that Engrossed Senate Bill No. 2054 be amended as

follows:

Page 1, line 1, replace "create and enact a new subsection to" with "amend and reenact”

Page 1, line Zaafter "highways" insert "; to provide an expiration date; and to declare an
emerge(cy"

Page 1, line 4, réplace "A new subsection to section” with "Section”

Page 1, line 5, replace "created and enacted" with "amended and reenacted”

Page 1, after line 5, insert:

"39-12-05.3. Weight limitations for vehicles on highways other than the
interstate system.

1. A person may not operate on a highway—whiehthat Is not part of the
Interstate systems any vehicle:

4 Wih with a single axle that carries & gross weight In excess of twenty
thousand pounds {9071.85 kilograms] ot a wheel load over ten thousand
pounds {4535.92 kilograms]. A wheel may not carry a gross weight over
five hundred fifty pounds {[249.48 kilograms] for each inch [2.54
centimeters] of tire width. Axles spaced forty inches [101.60 centimeters)
apart or less are considered as one axle. On axles spaced over forty
inches [101.60 centimeters] and under elght faet [2.44 meters] apan, the
axle load may not exceed seventeen thousand pounds {7711.07
kilograms] per axle, with a maximum of forty-eight thousand pounds
[21772.32 kilograms] gross welight on any grouping of three or more axles.
The wheel load, In any instance, may not exceed one-half the allowable
axle load, Spacing between axles is measured from axle center to axle

center.

2. Subject to the limitations imposed by subsection 1 on tires, wheel, and
axle loads, a person may not operate on a highway that is not part of the
rstate em any vehicle the gross weight of which exceeds that

determined by the formula of:
W = 500 (_hhgdf 12N + 36)

where W equals the maximum gross weight In pounds on any vehicle or
combination of vehicles; L equals distance in feet between the two
extreme axles of any vehicle or combination of vehicles; and N equals the
number of axles of any vehicle or combination of vehlcles under
consideration. The gross welght on state hlghwags ma{ not exceed one
hundred five thousand five hundred pounds [47854,00 kilograms) unless

otherwise posted and on all other highways the gross weight may not
exceed eighty thousand pounds [36287.39 kilograms) unless designated

(8) DESK, (2) COMM Page No. 1 HA-80-8262




REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420) Module No: HR-83-8282
April 10, 2001 1:43 p.m.
insert LC: 10268.0208

by local authorities for highways under thelr jurlsdiction for gross welghts
not to exceed one hundred five thousand five hundred pounds [47854.00
kilograms). Local authorities are encouraged to assess all roads under
thelr jurisdiction and designate the roads for the appropriate weight limits
allowed under this subsection.

The gross welight limitations in subsections 1 and 2 do not apply to
equipment the director and the state hlghwa{l patrol approve for
exemption. The exemption may not exceed one hundred five thousand
five hundred pounds [47864.00 kilograms). For every vehicle approved for
exemption the highway patrol shall Issue a nontransferable permit valid for
one year. The highway patrol may charge an administrative fee for the

permit,

The director, and local authorities, as to the highways under their
respective jurisdictions, may Issue permits authorizing a specific motor
vehicle to exceed the weight limitations stated in subsections 1 and 2 by
ten percent. The permits may not provide for a gross welght In excess of
one hundred five thousand five hundred pounds [47854.00 kilograms),
The permits must provide only for the movement of agricultural products
from the field of harvest 1o the point of Initial storage site, and for the
collection and transport of solid wastes, during the perlod from July
fiteenth 10 December first, and for the general movement of products
during the perlod from December first to March seventh, The appropriate
Jurisdictional authorlty shall establish an appropriate fee for the permits
and direct how they shall be Issued. The highway patrol shall issue the
permits authorized by the director.

The director, and local authorities, as to highways under their respective
jurisdictions, may issue permits authorizing all vehicles carrying potatoes
or sugar beets fo exceed weight limitations stated In subsections 1 and 2
by ten percent during the period from July fifteenth to December first. The
permits may not provide for a gross weight in excess of one hundred five
thousand five hundred pounds [47854.00 kilograms]). The appropriate
jurisdictional authority shall establish an appropriate fee for the permits
and direct how they shall be issued. The highway patrol shall issue the
permits authorized by the director,

_64 »
Page 1, underscore line 6

Page 1, replace line 7 with "self-propelled fertilizer spreader if the vehicle does not travel at
speeds in excess of thirty miles [48.28 kilometers] per hour w a -half
capacity and”

Page 1, line 8, underscore "the gross weight does not exceed eighty thousand pounds
[38287.39 kilograms]" and remove "or"

Page 1, remove line 9

Page 1, line 10, remove "of width®, underscore the period and insert immediately thereafter

The gross weight limitations in subsections 1 and 2 do not apply to movement of a

: lled 8 sturg al appl o vehicle does not travel at speeds in
XC l il .28 kilometers) per hour when loaded over one-half
.and_the gross weight does not exceed forty-five thuiusand pounds [20411.66

(2) DESK, (2) COMM Page No. 2 HR-63-8202
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REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420) Module No: HR-63-8292
April 10, 2001 1:43 p.m.
insert 1.C: 10268.0208

., and underscore "The highway patrol shall issue a seasonal permit for the
movement of"
Page 1, underscore lines 11 through 18
Page 1, after line 18, Insert:

"SECTION 2. EXPIRATION DATE. This Act is effective through July 31, 2003,
and after that date Is ineffective.

SECTION 3. EMERGENCY. This Act Is declared to be an emergency
measure.”

Renumber accordingly

Engrossed SB 2054 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar,

(2) DESK, (2) COMM Page No. 3 HA-63.8292




2001 TESTIMONY

SB 2054




STEVEN . BIREGE, Exscuiive Vice President
CHERYAL WELLE, Executive Assistant
CONNIE LEIER, Adminievalive Assistant

Ph: 701-235-4184, Fax; 701-235-1026

118 Broadway, 600 Biack Bidg., Fargo, ND 68102

GRNN DENERS  yminmimma
Ph: 701:281-9112, Fax: 701-261.1768

P.O. Box 6055, Jamestown, ND 58402-5088

' Ag 8TU LETCHER, Safety Specialist
Ph: 701.543.3110, Fax: 701-543-418)

P.O. Box 72, Hation, ND 58240

TESTIMONY ON SB 2054
SENATE TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE
SENATOR BOB STENEHJEM, CHAIRMAN

FRIDAY JANUARY 12, 2001 -- 9:00 AM.

Good moming Mr. Chairman and members of the Committce. My name is Dan Kuntz. |
am here representing the North Dakota Grain Dealers Association. NDGDA is a 90-year-old
voluntary membership trade association in which more than 90% of our state’s grain elevators hold

membership. Many of these grain clevators are also in the ag inputs supply business.

Fertilizer and chemical application is big and important business for North Dakota ag input
suppliers and North Dakota farmers. These heavy vehicles are out on the road for only a short time

every year. This exception is necessary to keep those ag inputs flowing and our farmers’ crops

growing,

These big picces of equipment are commonly referred to as “floaters”. The name is also a
good description. They “float” on top of wet farmland where vehicles with standard tires would be
stuck in the mud. These big tires distribute the weight so that the pounds per square inch on the road

surface is less than loaded semi trucks.

North Dakota is an agricultural state. Its laws need to accommodate the equipment in today’s

agriculture. Your Do Pass recommendation on this bill will help keep this commerce moving.

I will be happy to respond to any questions.




10268.0100

Fifty-sevanth

Legislative Assembly SENATE BILL NO. 2054
of North Dakota

Introduced by
Senators Solberg, O'Connell, Wanzek
Representatives Aarsvold, Nelson, Rennerfeldt

A BILL for an Act to create and enact a new subsection to section 38-12-05.3 of the North
Dakota Century Code, relating to weight limitations on highways,

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. A new subsection to section 39-12-05.3 of the 1999 Supplement to the

North Dakota Century Code is created and enacted as follows:
The gross weight limitations in subsections 1 and 2 do not apply to -sn-implement-of
husbandry-norto the commercial movement of a self-propelled fertilizer spreader and
self-propelled agricultural chemical applicator if the gross weight on state highways does
not exceed one hundred five thousand five hundred pounds [47854.00 kilograms] unless

:msd_mnw_ﬂxs.mﬂmhﬂm A fee or peﬂnit may not be fequired for the

movement of vehicles exempted by this subsection.
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¢ 9108 Tire Data Sheet

— Sato | Col o
Loaded Inflation
Overall | Radius | Pressure | Flat Plate

Tire Model W\dlh;lnk Dia (in) ‘in) +3-0 psl | Area (:? in)

AT

" Emply Flal Plate Tire Ground |
Machine Waight (ib) Pressure (psi)
X 4000 Siudge (] 00
Front 11800 16.4
X Rear 27200 10.0

4yt width = & pavr ed Lol ok +it

Qe avls weft + |
Lo ets = 33K 5 P nch wickh of e

P o | Yon00P = YLS T b5E”

° =
i
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¢ 3104 Tire Data Sheet

e ———— W —TE_-O PP AR AT
Loaded Inflation
Pressure | Fiat Plate

Tire Model In +3<0 psi | Area (84 in

AT 5 N Y A 7

R

Emply “Flal Plale Tire Ground |

Machine Wo%t ﬁibe Pressure (psi)
3100 Eiﬁgo |

w/66x43-26 Pront 16500 12.4

Rear 18180 14.6

[5700 Sludge Totml 36080
W/73x44-32 Front 16700 11.4
Rear 19380 13.3

q. oxls w«bf‘ ~ —-hr( w‘dﬂ«: Pt prs IIAC(‘- w'\é"\\ O‘C'Hf€

3100 Sludgsz |
- . e A Hre
front onlay, 1S500 L gl 5 - 37d & pa neh we 2q = o el wieltA of 4

. ‘ I es =
carovie, (Flso - Ji.g' = 437" < 3 i

Qoo Sl uds. . . o

oxlp: %i’)oo‘*% 113.3": 557"9“ ',"‘JS wf‘M\ ¢ j r¢ el wicth of hre
‘F(m o:c "Q‘SSO“ - q3.a" = YUg* 4 QL hrés = Jou * P ‘
(fof Oxbo; '
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Dimension data
i

38x20.00-16.1 NH8

L

&MM NHS8

41K1MNH8 .
MM NHS‘

uuto#ao NHs e
ma.oo-au nus

i
] .

1
w.oo-zpnus
.-.' whe ! .
MiMNHS'
. “ “\" +
A 1
T
e, 1,.\. " ;-‘,'A.‘_. ¢

00x44.00-25 NHS‘ c
67x34,00-25 NHS, ',

.‘.u,’q‘ l.""
po—

wgar.oo-zg NHS

$P3420. 2 NHS
§7%34.00-30 NHS
VAT3x44.00-32 rms

o,
-
°

EESEETES

3
)
e

. 46.0

58(3a8

L

ek
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&
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© 298 .. 40,0
.60
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7E
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‘1 8, 8, 10, 128G W 1. ] ees
20 2 ‘;'41,4 ., 888
6, ’04 12”" Yo N

o 9,18 ¢ X Cl 440, 005

‘ 10” . ¢ 33‘9 ' ;“.“7'7
.' ’ow 3 B2 . ' 3‘.0 o < 67;7

10 1+ 305 . 58,0
*% 308 [ 54d

SN 498.] . %40 ,em
1+, 10, 12 . 828 67.y 30.2

» 12.188C \ 492 . 734 3. 200 .
12, 128G OVA,7 424 787 s, 202

g

:.’:1 g
]

§§ 3

T .-

JEIREHEAE

»
[ O 4
>

; ﬁ zss

28 %

93

i
a
8

NOTHE! Antings tisted m
Desler of
. ’..‘ GU.’d.

3
f

4 10t Ponel 1r‘tted Contact Area
3 ﬂ.pang height. See flange recommandation page 27,

£%
o

s
-

not be avsligble or ad
gcrvkt Store for tire aval
L ]
1
2
a3

[0
2
&
=
=
-

‘lﬁ:%:o.u mum" . Loads (Ibs.) at various inflation pressure (psi-cold)

1 18 28 30 . 88 40
0, [2190__| 3Z50(0) | 3580(8) | 3980
.} 1780 2360(4) [2620 2870
$120(4)
8400 a780(8) [ 4140(10) | 4480

LM TR O
1

§300(0) | 5000(10) | 6480 | 7000(12)
11100(2) ] 12200 ] 13200

11 12000 | 13000(16)
11200(10) | 12900(12) | 18300(14)
6800(10)
11000(10) ] 12900(13) | 13900(14)
9060010 | 10800(18)

(1700019006019 [ 14800 | 16300(16)
b}

o0 Variable loed lo u«”u%w%wm.mm“& per
’.ﬁ’&f&r’%m

Deoal for displey Jn ruok cad
Maximum distanee of ene mile run while ully loaded,

BEST cor-
AVAILay . o
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Tire penetration comparison

CONVENTIONAL

TERRA-TIRE
(FLOTATION)

S o e .-. '
" At ' R \ N RN DI .
ot k "u-r-d\‘a— Mo -' 'A' WM—- NAPLRPIY 04‘- PP RV S SO

t-r-osp»f--a. -p». )‘lhb,w!- A-a --q'--qu--nq—u- Ly
.

“18x9, 59_—8 /60, PASSES (TERRA: TIRE):

s
“ onulnnl“”umu.vduul‘--. ’

~ONFLSZ PIY £ i

A Muhva '.. o edideat ot Te e

.'-,

- -AJ. RTINS

Y [

'
”o“,lq.,’\",u;”.rlnnl XS |, .

16 x n so~sﬁ3 ' PASSES m:mu TJRE)

|l'

(INI;L 7 ;’:“)l)

St

Rolllng reS|stance

'(ERM-TIR! 'rmek Tire

led Surface 167 a0
» l‘< rll ' \
' 8BS

'
S 4
.I

Rolling resistance is the force required to roll a loaded
tire and wheel assembly over a level surface at a con-
stant speed. The rolling resistance listed In the table
represents the resistance force for each 1000 pounds
of load on the tire,

This force varies in a direct proportion with the resist.
ance to flexing of the tire carcass and inversely with an
increass in tire width,

The TERRA-TIRE high flotation tire has lower rolling re-
sistance than the conventional tire,

The rolling resistance values listed in this table are in:
tended only for making & relative comparison between
types of tires over various terrain conditions.

st ,
. o
.
:u‘ -
.
. a

Size descriptlon

 YERRATIRE: size desoribes the tire dlmonolom .in 5
ofdorom)owalldhmmu(e)mmwidmmm,

diameter.
For example, a8 iNustrated at the right, the &7 X
34,00-28 Custom Flo-Grip TERRA-TIRE has & nominal

overall diameter of 67%,.nominal overall width of

84.00" and nomina) bead diameter of 28, Actual in-
WU“WMWH“WOUW
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physical characteristics

Tire section & contact areca comparison

FARM TIRE TERRA-TIRE
: 10.4-34 : / 66 x 43.00-25 NHS STC

300 1 CONTACT AREA

X, 2e < Hhre s
Contact areas (10 MPH Loads)

FENE N g
[y . et

"mu' ' :dmﬁ T = vy ok
N < A ” { . Oepth@al: [/ 5 SN
L T e et v g s e e R8T w 16018 NHS
WIS . - 1. ... TP GO TRL) (OO ST (Y XS I
1."-“'4 T L L AV v 0
20 X 10.008 MRS’ L G
20K 11008 N . 08 . Lo
I aueootowee ~ | . 26 " .
213 800.10 N8
lll".w’A
”HD»IM
2 3 12.90-17 NHE

| Bx75018 8 NS

BT 10.50-1% NHA
25 % 12.00-18 NS

27 1 08018 NHS . o L ! Frsu.wanm"
LS N I N AR T K Eix 31,0026 NS,
1% 10808 N IS5 B CITT X

CTRECNTT.T M AR MRS e &7 x 34 0090 W8
T ILNGTS NG N - K VA7 & 44.00-92 O

ggg’ r%r&% press et B s ooruge Ground Conact Presur
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introduction to the TERRA-TIRE®
ﬂotatlon tlre----tubeless

X
oot ‘f‘.‘.. .
[N - Lat
. .

pd b pt'on tl' " ‘ ....’1, '.,.: o Rm Yrademark ' )

TERRA-TIRE is'a hlgh tlotatron tin ln oompari- T ERRA-TIRE low pressure tires is available for
olf carts and simllar small-sized utility vehicles

PSS - EE—GA S w  mcap—
' r

:
’ .
, ;'., :'

o L gon with convanﬂona tires, they:have a wider "

. _‘.’ i, cross . section, a lar r air volume. a moro flexible: ; ... In.a variety of snzes for virtually unlimlted appli- .

" hiCarcass, ahdopora pressum..’ cahon versatility. -, ,
5 This unique desi zwest ema larze rint" All TERRA-TIRE FLOTATION msa are of tube-

v 'less construction, and all are. made with 3-T—

... (triple-tempered) cord to set ths cord at poak

‘strength and resilience. Goodyear's excluslve
" TUFSYN rubber is used in construction of both

.15 . Confact, with the grotind and distributes load. -
wi‘over s. lafge area at'low unit pressure. The net

. result i8"a flotation effect for go-anywhorc pcr

" :
||
Lo

: . i+ tires are.available in a varlety

'.gti'_fotmanee-dcspitc terrain despfte load. .
"“tread and sidewall. Tread designs include

bmerent siyles of TERRATIRES ?nigh flotation
of sizes for use on .

1. Smooth, rib, and traction-lug ty permittin

* considerable Iatitude in matc

hmg tire tg

(1) Lower Unit Ground Pressure: The large
ﬁround contact area of TERRA-TIRE flotation

res effectively distributes load over a relatively
broad area, prowding a reductionin unit ground
8ressure in comparison with conventional tires.

na typlcal golf cart 1or example, unit pressure
is only about 5 pounds per sc’uare inch. In con-
trast, the walking pressure of a golfer is on the
order of 24 pounds per square inch.

This reduction in gound pressura means less
soil compaction, less ground disturbance—on
the farm or on the golf coursae, It aiso means im-
Froved mobility, permitting the TERRA-TIRE to
averse mud or snow or soft sand that would
often bog down a conventional tire. And since
these tires operate at relatively iow inflation
pressures the Iltera Tg envelop rocks, stumps
and other obstacles. Thig go-anywhere capabil-
ity is as adaptable to farming, logg ng, and
exploration as it is to the goif courss.

Shock s The carcass of 8
*‘%R A-TIRE s vory flexibia. This damn

characteristic, coupled with low inflation
vides for lmm

ressures, prov omma
ﬁon The resulting alr-cux.w for tm

wear on oquifr c:nt., tlom m.

. for many
T%ﬁm lR ow puuuro tlro, #1 ac }uo %
without the use of ¢
tbnmum roductlon In inlth in uation cost,

J all-terrain gehicles; A separate iine of estate applocation
, ,, b ‘f e ..t.. . ‘ ’
' " ,.‘,“ )A fl ﬂ,\l/ ‘u *‘j'\sf’;g,s i’ f L’,r us“ {\l .:' ': t"::‘-.“‘. ‘AA 1 ‘ T ‘:.' . . 'I'“: _"‘-: ‘.-'I“-:
Advantages

It is axiomatic that this design capability in-
troduced by TERRA-TIRE also results in a net
savings In canstruction costs.

(4) Reduced Rolling Resistance: Large ground
contact area, fiexibllity of carcass, and low in-
flation pressure work together to reduce rolllng
resistance. On sand, for exampie, a Rp
efficient of rolling resistance for a TER -TIRE
high flotation tire, Is .078, compared with 278
for a truck tire, Golf courses report that carts
equipped with TERRA-TIRE tires often provide
an extra 9 holes of operation on a single battery
charge.
(5) Cast-Saving Re~'acement of Duals: One
TERRA-TIRE does the work of two conventlonal
tires. The weight of a TERRA-TIRE and rim is
jess than the we ght of the dual wheels and tires
it rep!acas. In addition to this net weight saving,
?e tires provide irnproved flotation, yet service
maintenance costs are generally |ower
(6) increased Baliast ! The large volume
rinciple of the TERRA-TIRE low pressure tire of-
‘ers an additionsl advants whm ballast is con-
cerned. increase in ballast capacity is in-
herent in tho TERRA TIRE dulm m; often
mnm 8 signifi cnnt cost sav M {s.
vmus mml
ballag? is in the ratio

Savn mlmd n using

additien, there's a eon.vm’:lcc fact r, sim

liquid bellast 1s 30 Much 68 ?o

‘7)Comntiomlmmand Rc lr' In spite of
he advnm @s to be reslized in the use of

TIRE, low pressure, low profile tires, this

unusualtln requimmthin unusual in the way
of service or re ’ Conventional maintenance

methods are totally applicable,
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MAXTMUM SPEED
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and external cooling system ensures
Proper operating temperatures.

The 50 gallon hydraulic reservoir

800 galion poly or optional
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